
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
JULY 8, 2021 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
 
 
 
 
July 1, 2021 
 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf 
Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida, 32065. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the June 10, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 11, 2020 Landowner Meeting 
 V. Acceptance of the Draft Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2020 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Approved Budget 
 VII. Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy, Resolution 2021-05 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 91 (2019A Construction Account) 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 92-93 (2019A Construction Account) 
  C. District Manager  
  D. Facility Manager - Report 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of June 30, 2021 
  B. Check Register 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/12/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the June 10, 2021 
meeting.  



2 

 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the November 11, 2020 Landowner 
Meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of the draft audit for Fiscal Year 2020, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of busines is discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 approved budget, which is enclosed 
for your review. 
 
The seventh order of busines is consideration of Resolution 2021-05, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed under the Facility Manager’s report is a memorandum.  
 
A copy of the financials and check register are enclosed for your review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
July 8, 2021 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
3:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 
 District Website: www.armstrongcdd.com 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
  
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the June 10, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 11, 2020 Landowner Meeting 
 
 V. Acceptance of the Draft Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2020 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Approved Budget 
 
 VII. Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy, Resolution 2021-05 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 91 (2019A Construction Account) 
 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 92-93 (2019A Construction Account) 
    
  C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager - Report 
   
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of June 30, 2021 
 
  B. Check Register 
 



 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/12/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 
Center 

 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, June 10, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer  
 Alex Boyer Evergreen 
 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the minutes of the January 14, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and 
Consideration of Proposal Series 2017 

 Mr. Perry stated next is acceptance of the arbitrage report for the period ending 10/1/20 

and consideration of the proposal for the arbitrage report for this year for the period ending 10/1/21.  



June	10,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

This is a requirement of the bonds.  We don’t have any positive arbitrage, if we did that means we 

are earning interest above the rate of the tax-exempt interest rate on the bonds.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the arbitrage calculation report for fiscal year 2020 was 
accepted and the proposal for fiscal year 2021 was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Proposal from Atkins Electric 
for Electric Services in Phase 2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the proposal for Greyhawk Phase 2 in the amount of $2,500 
was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Services and Goods Order 
Agreement for Video Surveillance System 
with Security Engineering & Design, Inc. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the Services and Goods Order Agreement with Security 
Engineering & Design in the amount of $7,365.00 was ratified. 

 

 Mr. Brecht joined the meeting at this time. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Restated Landscape & 
Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated this is really cleaning up the existing contract instead of having several 

amendments, we combined everything with one revised and restated services agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the restated landscape & irrigation maintenance services 
agreement with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Aquatic Management 
Agreement with Sitex Aquatics 

 Mr. Perry stated the agreement is included in your agenda package and is for an annual 

basis of $11,9040.   



June	10,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the aquatic management agreement with Sitex Aquatics in the 
amount of $11,940 was approved subject to final review by staff 
verifying correct dollar amount. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESSS Consideration of Agreement with Clay 
County Utility Authority for Reclaimed 
Irrigation Meter 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the agreement with Clay County Utility Authority for 
reclaimed irrigation meter was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-04 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
for Adoption 

 Mr. Perry stated Resolution 2021-04 approves the proposed fiscal year 2022 budget and 

sets the public hearing on September 9, 2021 and that will give us a week to get the assessment 

roll done.  We have reviewed this budget with most of you, but the budget for fiscal year 2022 

contemplates that there are no developer contributions, this is a fully loaded budget so every lot 

will be assessed.  You will see that in the revenue section, we have a provision for the cost share.  

The expenses on the administrative side are flat and the field services there is an increase of about 

$30,000 and we still have in there for discussion between now and adoption the $45,000 for 

security.  The landscape contract has been updated to reflect what we just discussed and there is 

an increase.  The amenity section the numbers are somewhat flat and last year we had $218,000 

budgeted and this year we are looking at the same amount.  There are some line item changes and 

we also have establishment of a capital reserve and that is about $60,000 for this next year.   After 

that is a short synopsis of each of the line items, then the debt service for the different bonds, the 

2017A & B Bonds with the amortization schedule and the 2019 Bonds with the amortization 

schedule.  We will be publicly noticing each of the landowners and at this point in time based on 

this budget we are going from $800 annual assessment to $1,045 or 30% increase.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor Resolution 2021-04 approving the proposed fiscal year 2022 



June	10,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

budget and setting a public hearing for September 9, 2021 was 
approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy 

 This item deferred. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel – E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 

 Mr. Perry stated in the agenda package is the E-Verify memo and memorandum of 

understanding.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated we don’t have any employees but going forward we will include the 

E-Verification provisions in the contracts to ensure that they are in fact complying with this law. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding was approved. 

 

 B. District Engineer 

 1. Ratification of Requisitions 77-87 (2019A Construction Account) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor requisitions 77-87 from the 2019A construction account were 
ratified. 

 

 2. Consideration of Requisitions 88-90 (2019A Construction Account) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 88-90 from the 2019 construction account were 
approved. 

 

 3. Ratification of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 15, 16 and 17 (Greyhawk 
Phases 2 & 3) 

 

 4. Ratification of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 5 (Greyhawk Phases 2 & 
3) 



June	10,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

 Mr. Brecht outlined the items in each change order, after which the board took the 

following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor Change Order no. 15, 16, 17 and no. 5 with Besch & Smith 
for Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 were ratified. 

 

 C. District Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters (296) 

 A copy of the letter from the supervisor of elections indicating that there are 296 registered 

voters residing within the district was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Facility Manager 

 1. Report 

 A copy of the facility manager’s report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Sitex Aquatics Proposal for Fountain Maintenance 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the proposal from Sitex Aquatics for quarterly maintenance 
of the fountain in the amount of $600 annually was approved. 

 

 3. Consideration of Proposal for Pet Waste Removal 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the proposal for once a week pet waste removal for all three 
stations in the amount of $1,860 was approved. 

 

 4. Fitness Equipment Maintenance 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the fitness equipment maintenance proposal for $374.50 per 
visit was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 



June	10,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

6	

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of May 31, 2021 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 07/08/21 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated the next scheduled meeting is July 8, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF LANDOWNERS MEETING 

Armstrong COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The Armstrong Community Development District held a landowners’ meeting on 

Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf 

Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Rose Bock 
 Jim Perry 
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order 

 Mr. Perry called the landowners meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of Voting Units 
Represented 

 Mr. Perry stated for Greyhawk Ventures LLC there are 57.96 acres, which represents 57 

votes and Greyhawk Phase 2 there are 140 lots that are still owned and that is a total of 197 

votes.  I have the landowners’ proxy signed by Michael Taylor providing for Rose Bock to cast 

the votes.  I do have an official ballot that reflects the 197 votes.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Election of a Chairman for the Purpose of 
Conducting the Landowners Meeting  

  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Nominations for Position of Supervisor 

 There are three seats that are open and they are Blake Weatherly’s seat no. 1, seat 3 Rose 

Bock and seat 5 Liam O’Reilly. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ballot Tabulation  



November 12, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

2 

 Mr. Perry stated there are 100 votes cast for Mr. O’Reilly, 100 votes cast for Mr. 

Weatherly and 80 votes for Ms. Bock.  Mr. O’Reilly and Mr. Weatherly will serve four-year 

terms of office and Ms. Bock will serve a two-year term of office. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landowners Questions and Comments 

 There being none, the landowners meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Armstrong
Community Development District

Approved Budget
FY 2022



1-2

3-9

10

11

12

13-14

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A/B

Amortization Schedule Series 2017A/B

Debt Service Fund Series 2019

Amortization Schedule Series 2019



Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

 
Revenues   
Special Assessments - Platted Lots $294,400 $295,461 $0 $295,461 $504,612
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd $36,000 $14,638 $21,362 $36,000 $36,000
Developer Assessment - Unplatted Lots $29,440 $29,440 $0 $29,440 $0
Developer Contributions $154,137 $115,603 $38,534 $154,137 $0
Miscellanous Income $0 $43 $0 $43 $0

Total Revenues $513,977 $455,185 $59,896 $515,081 $540,612

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $2,400 $2,400 $4,800 $9,600
FICA Expense $734 $184 $184 $367 $734
Engineering $10,000 $3,012 $1,488 $4,500 $6,000
Arbitrage $600 $1,100 $0 $1,100 $1,100
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Dissemination $7,000 $5,350 $1,750 $7,100 $7,000
Attorney $20,000 $3,531 $4,469 $8,000 $12,000
Annual Audit $5,800 $0 $3,910 $3,910 $3,910
Trustee Fees $3,717 $7,758 $0 $7,758 $7,800
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $11,250 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $1,500 $1,125 $375 $1,500 $1,800
Website Maintenance $1,000 $750 $250 $1,000 $1,250
Telephone $300 $83 $32 $115 $200
Postage $300 $405 $145 $550 $600
Insurance $6,484 $6,484 $0 $6,484 $6,550
Printing & Binding $2,000 $837 $463 $1,300 $1,500
Legal Advertising $2,500 $778 $1,722 $2,500 $2,500
Other Current Charges $500 $240 $120 $360 $500
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $100 $129 $36 $165 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Total Administrative $123,511 $73,090 $28,594 $101,684 $113,319

Field
Security $30,000 $34,923 $10,077 $45,000 $45,000
Electric $1,500 $850 $400 $1,250 $1,500
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $48,500 $17,103 $9,677 $26,780 $30,000
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $513 $122 $635 $5,000
Landscape - Contract $61,977 $53,453 $22,194 $75,647 $88,778
Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $3,080 $920 $4,000 $5,000
Landscape - Pond Banks $0 $5,801 $3,481 $9,282 $13,922
Lake Maintenance $10,000 $7,020 $2,340 $9,360 $10,000
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $1,126 $1,374 $2,500 $10,000

Total Field $171,977 $123,869 $50,585 $174,454 $209,200

Armstrong
Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2022
General Fund

1



Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Armstrong
Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2022
General Fund

Amenity Center
Insurance $23,102 $22,536 $0 $22,536 $25,410
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $1,554 $516 $2,070 $3,000
Electric $20,000 $8,833 $4,307 $13,140 $16,000
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $3,457 $1,698 $5,155 $6,000
Gas $1,000 $747 $388 $1,135 $1,500
Reuse Service $2,500 $1,533 $602 $2,135 $2,500
Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0 $0
Access Cards $2,500 $439 $439 $878 $2,500
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $30,631 $22,703 $7,658 $30,361 $30,631
Fitness Equipment Lease (Sofitco) $17,500 $12,737 $4,246 $16,983 $17,500
Janitorial Services $43,646 $16,108 $4,676 $20,784 $20,000
Janitorial Supplies $6,500 $593 $407 $1,000 $4,000
Pool Maintenance $12,600 $9,233 $3,450 $12,683 $15,100
Repairs & Maintenance $11,810 $2,089 $1,411 $3,500 $9,000
Special Events $4,000 $3,218 $782 $4,000 $0
Holiday Decorations $3,000 $807 $693 $1,500 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $285 $285 $570 $2,500
Office Supplies $1,500 $104 $96 $200 $1,000
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $0 $500 $500 $500
Pest Control $1,200 $360 $180 $540 $800
Operating Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,152

 
Total Amenity Center $218,489 $107,337 $32,333 $139,670 $218,093

Total Expenditures $513,977 $304,295 $111,512 $415,807 $540,612

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $150,889 ($51,616) $99,274 $0

Platted Lots: FY 2021 FY 2022

Assessments - On Roll 368 483
Net Assessment - Per Unit $800 $1,045
Total Net Assessments $294,400 $504,612
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $312,064 $534,889
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $851 $1,112

2



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

REVENUES: 
 
Special Assessments 
 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on platted lots within the District.   
 
Cost Share – Tynes Blvd 
 
The District will enter into an Agreement with East/West Partners and future landowners to cover the 
proportionate share of landscaping and irrigation services of Tynes Blvd. 
       
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Supervisors Fees 
 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to 
exceed $4,800 per year paid to each Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and 
meetings. The amount is based on 4 supervisors attending 12 meetings during the fiscal year. 
 
FICA Expense 
 
Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of 
Supervisor checks. 
 
Engineering 
 
The District's engineer, England-Thims & Miller, will be providing general engineering services to the 
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices and 
requisitions, preparation and review of contract specifications and bid documents, and various projects 
assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation on the District’s Bonds.  The 
District will contract with an independent auditing firm to perform the calculations. 
 
Assessment Administration 
 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to levy and administer the 
collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District. 
 
Dissemination 
 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-
12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  GMS, LLC will 
act as Dissemination Agent. 
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel, Hopping, Green & Sams, will be providing general legal services to the 
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements 
and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District 
Manager. 
 

3



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required to annually conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent 
Certified Public Accounting Firm.  The District has contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 
Frank for this service. 
 
Trustee Fees 
 
The District issued Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds and Series 2019 Special 
Assessment Revenue Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at US Bank.  The amount of the 
trustee fees is based on the agreements between the Bank and the District. 
 
Management Fees 
   
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to provide 
Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services include, but 
not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all financial 
reporting, annual audit, etc. 
 
Information Technology    
 
Represents costs related to District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video 
conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc. 
 
Website Maintenance 
 
Represents the costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in 
accordance with Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance 
assessments, security and firewall maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain 
renewals, website backups, etc. 
 
Telephone 
 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Insurance 
 
The District’s general liability and public officials’ liability insurance coverage is provided by Florida 
Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  
 
Printing & Binding 
 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, 
stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc in 
a newspaper of general circulation. 
 
 
 

4



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Other Current Charges 
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that incurred during the year. 
 
Property Taxes 
 
Represents the Ad Valorem taxes due on a Conservation Easement held by the Districts.  Taxes are 
paid to Diane Hutchings, Clay County Tax Collector. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
Field: 
 
Security 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Viewpoint Security for private onsite patrols. 
 
Electric 
 
The District will open electric accounts to serve the common areas. The District currently has 2 
accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 
Account # Description Monthly Annually 
9054872 3599 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation  $            50   $          600  
9082351 705 Tynes Boulevard Irrigation  $            35   $          420  
  Contingency   $          480  
  TOTAL    $       1,500  

 
Water & Sewer 
 
Represents costs for water services for areas within the District. The District currently has eight 
accounts with Clay County Utility Authority. 
 
Account # Description   
567729 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
568411 3682 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
574048 3645 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
577060 875 Tynes Boulevard Reclaimed Irrigation 
577061 705 Tynes Boulevard Reclaimed Irrigation 
586607 3976 Heatherbrook Pl. Reclaimed Irrigation 
586608 4121 Heatherbrook Pl. Reclaimed Irrigation 
588041 3846 Sunberry Lane Reclaimed Irrigation 

 
Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Miscellaneous repairs and needed maintenance of the District common areas. 

5



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Landscape – Contract 
 
The District has contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all supervision, labor, 
materials, equipment, and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation system for 
the common area and Tynes area of the District. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape - Common Areas  $       4,364   $     52,365  
Landscape - Tynes  $          801   $       9,612  
Landscape - Phase 2  $       2,233   $     26,801  
     $     88,778  

 
Landscape - Contingency 
 
Represents estimated costs for any additional landscape expenses not covered under the monthly 
landscape maintenance contract. 
 
Landscape – Pond Banks 
 
The District has contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all supervision, labor, 
materials, equipment, and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation system for 
the Phase 1 pond banks and Phase 2 & 3 pond banks, pocket/common area and right-of-way. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape - Lakes  $       1,160   $     13,922  
     $     13,922  

 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Sitex Aquatics, LLC for the maintenance of six (6) 
ponds.  Service will include 12 treatments/inspections. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Lake Bank Maintenance - 6 Ponds  $          780   $       9,360  
Contingency   $          640  
     $     10,000  

 
Irrigation Repairs 
 
Represents estimated costs for any repairs and maintenance to irrigation system.  
 
Amenity Center: 
 
Insurance 
 
Represents estimated costs for the annual coverage of property insurance. Coverage will be provided 
by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental 
agencies. 
 
 
 
 
 

6



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Phone/Internet/Cable 
 
Represents telephone, internet and cable services to the clubhouse. District currently has one 
account with AT&T for telephone and internet services. 
 
Account # Description Monthly Annually 
300208593 Internet/Telephone #904-203-7112  $          175   $       2,100  
  Contingency   $          900  
  TOTAL    $       3,000  

 
Electric 
 
Represents electric service the clubhouse. The District has 1 account with Clay Electric Cooperative 
Inc. 
 
Account # Description Monthly Annually 
9082120 3645 Royal Pines Drive Amenity Center  $       1,250   $     15,000  
  Contingency   $       1,000  
  TOTAL    $     16,000  

 
Water/Irrigation 
 
Represents water service to the clubhouse and pool. The District has 2 accounts with Clay County 
Utility Authority. 
 
Account # Description   
574046 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool   
574047 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse   

 
Gas 
 
The District has contracted with Gas South f/k/a TECO Peoples Gas for gas service to the clubhouse. 
 
Account # Description Monthly Annually 
221007627575 3645 Royal Pines Drive Amenity Center  $          100   $       1,200  
  Contingency   $          300  
  TOTAL    $       1,500  

 
Reuse Service 
 
The District has contracted with Waste Management for monthly dumpster rental and removal. 
 
Account # Description Monthly Annually 
2-52706-
92375 1090 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway  $          200   $       2,400  
  Contingency   $          100  
  TOTAL    $       2,500  

 
 
 
 
 

7



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Access Cards 
 
Represents the estimated cost for access cards to the District’s Amenity Center. 
 
Landscape – Contract 
 
The District has contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. to furnish all supervision, labor, 
materials, equipment, and transportation required to maintain the landscape and irrigation system for 
the Amenity Center area of the District. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape - Amenity Center  $       2,553   $     30,631  
     $     30,631  

 
Fitness Equipment Lease 
 
The District is leasing equipment from Municipal Asset Management for the Fitness Center. District 
entered into agreement on 5/20/19 and term set to expire on 6/12/23. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Fitness Center Equipment  $       1,415   $     16,983  
Contingency   $          517  
     $     17,500  

 
Janitorial Services 
 
The District has contracted with Summit Facility Solutions for janitorial services for the Amenity 
Center.   
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Janitorial Services  $       1,559   $     18,706  
Contingency   $       1,294  
     $     20,000  

 
Janitorial Supplies 
 
Represents estimated costs for cleaning supplies for the janitorial staff. 
 
Pool Maintenance 
 
The District has entered into an agreement on 6/6/19 with Crown Pools Inc. for the monthly service of 
the pool at the rate of $1050 monthly.  Services include three (3) weekly visits to complete cleaning of 
pool, brushing of tile, walls, floor, skim and deep netting vacuum when needed.  Will check all 
equipment and water levels. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Pool Maintenance  $       1,050   $     12,600  
VakPak 1 Yr Extended Warranty & Pre-Maintenance  $       1,500  
Contingency - Repairs   $       1,000  
     $     15,100  

 
 

8



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Cost of routine repairs and replacements of the District’s common areas and Amenity Center. 
 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
 
Represents costs of regular maintenance and any necessary repairs to the Fitness equipment. 
 
Description Quarterly Annually 
Maintenance Contract  $          300   $       1,200  
Contingency - Equipment Repair   $       1,300  
     $       2,500  

 
Office Supplies 
 
Represents estimated cost of supplies for the Amenity Center. 
 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees 
 
The cost of showing movies and streaming music in the Amenity Center. 
 
Pest Control 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Apex Pest Control, Inc. for pest control services for 
the Amenity Center.  Service will be performed once a month. 
 
Description Monthly Annually 
Pest Control Services  $            45   $          540  
Contingency   $          260  
     $          800  

 
Operating Reserves 

 
 Represents reserve funds allocated for operating expenses. 

9



Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2017A On Roll $265,819 $266,777 $0 $266,777 $265,819
Interest Income $0 $16 $6 $22 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $171,155 $172,862 $0 $172,862 $171,155

Total Revenues $436,974 $439,656 $6 $439,662 $436,974

Expenditures

Series 2017A
Interest 11/1 $97,797 $97,797 $0 $97,797 $96,528
Interest 11/1 $70,000 $70,000 $0 $70,000 $70,000
Principal 5/1 $96,528 $96,528 $0 $96,528 $95,259
Transfer Out $0 $11 $4 $15 $0

Total Expenditures $264,325 $264,336 $4 $264,340 $261,788

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $172,649 $175,320 2 175,322 175,186

Series 2017A
11/1/22 Interest 95,259$            

11/1/22 Principal 75,000$            
170,259$          

2017A
Product Type # Units Per Unit Total
43' Lot 51 $1,053 $53,703
53' Lot 73 $1,299 $94,827
63' Lot 76 $1,543 $117,268
Total  $265,798

  

Assessments - Platted Lots on Tax Roll

Armstrong
Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2022
Debt Service Fund

Series 2017A

10



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 3,900,000$    70,000$              96,528.13$         166,528.13$        
5/1/22 3,830,000$    -$                    95,259.38$         -$                     

11/1/22 3,830,000$    75,000$              95,259.38$         265,518.75$        
5/1/23 3,755,000$    -$                    93,900.00$         -$                     

11/1/23 3,755,000$    75,000$              93,900.00$         262,800.00$        
5/1/24 3,680,000$    -$                    92,540.63$         -$                     

11/1/24 3,680,000$    80,000$              92,540.63$         265,081.25$        
5/1/25 3,600,000$    -$                    90,740.63$         -$                     

11/1/25 3,600,000$    80,000$              90,740.63$         261,481.25$        
5/1/26 3,520,000$    -$                    88,940.63$         -$                     

11/1/26 3,520,000$    85,000$              88,940.63$         262,881.25$        
5/1/27 3,435,000$    -$                    87,028.13$         -$                     

11/1/27 3,435,000$    90,000$              87,028.13$         264,056.25$        
5/1/28 3,345,000$    -$                    85,003.13$         -$                     

11/1/28 3,345,000$    95,000$              85,003.13$         265,006.25$        
5/1/29 3,250,000$    -$                    82,865.63$         -$                     

11/1/29 3,250,000$    100,000$            82,865.63$         265,731.25$        
5/1/30 3,150,000$    -$                    80,365.63$         -$                     

11/1/30 3,150,000$    100,000$            80,365.63$         260,731.25$        
5/1/31 3,050,000$    -$                    77,865.63$         -$                     

11/1/31 3,050,000$    105,000$            77,865.63$         260,731.25$        
5/1/32 2,945,000$    -$                    75,240.63$         -$                     

11/1/32 2,945,000$    115,000$            75,240.63$         265,481.25$        
5/1/33 2,830,000$    -$                    72,365.63$         -$                     

11/1/33 2,830,000$    120,000$            72,365.63$         264,731.25$        
5/1/34 2,710,000$    -$                    69,365.63$         -$                     

11/1/34 2,710,000$    125,000$            69,365.63$         263,731.25$        
5/1/35 2,585,000$    -$                    66,240.63$         -$                     

11/1/35 2,585,000$    130,000$            66,240.63$         262,481.25$        
5/1/36 2,455,000$    -$                    62,909.38$         -$                     

11/1/36 2,455,000$    140,000$            62,909.38$         265,818.75$        
5/1/37 2,315,000$    -$                    59,321.88$         -$                     

11/1/37 2,315,000$    145,000$            59,321.88$         263,643.75$        
5/1/38 2,170,000$    -$                    55,606.25$         -$                     

11/1/38 2,170,000$    150,000$            55,606.25$         261,212.50$        
5/1/39 2,020,000$    -$                    51,762.50$         -$                     

11/1/39 2,020,000$    160,000$            51,762.50$         263,525.00$        
5/1/40 1,860,000$    -$                    47,662.50$         -$                     

11/1/40 1,860,000$    170,000$            47,662.50$         265,325.00$        
5/1/41 1,690,000$    -$                    43,306.25$         -$                     

11/1/41 1,690,000$    175,000$            43,306.25$         261,612.50$        
5/1/42 1,515,000$    -$                    38,821.88$         -$                     

11/1/42 1,515,000$    185,000$            38,821.88$         262,643.75$        
5/1/43 1,330,000$    -$                    34,081.25$         -$                     

11/1/43 1,330,000$    195,000$            34,081.25$         263,162.50$        
5/1/44 1,135,000$    -$                    29,084.38$         -$                     

11/1/44 1,135,000$    205,000$            29,084.38$         263,168.75$        
5/1/45 930,000$       -$                    23,831.25$         -$                     

11/1/45 930,000$       215,000$            23,831.25$         262,662.50$        
5/1/46 715,000$       -$                    18,321.88$         -$                     

11/1/46 715,000$       225,000$            18,321.88$         261,643.75$        
5/1/47 490,000$       -$                    12,556.25$         -$                     

11/1/47 490,000$       240,000$            12,556.25$         265,112.50$        
5/1/48 250,000$       -$                    6,406.25$           -$                     

11/1/48 250,000$       250,000$            6,406.25$           262,812.50$        

Totals 3,900,000$         3,379,315.63$    14,558,631.25$   

Amortization Schedule

Armstrong
Community Development District

 Series 2017A, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Term Bonds Combined)

11



Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
FY2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY2022

Revenues

Assessments - Series 2019  $433,600 $406,542 $27,058 $433,600 $433,600
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $356,178 $0 $356,178 $0
Interest Income $0 $23 $7 $30 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $145,432 $145,246 $0 $145,246 $406,812

Total Revenues $579,032 $907,990 $27,065 $935,055 $840,412

Expenditures

Series 2019
Interest 11/1 $144,806 $146,177 $0 $146,177 $140,147
Special Call 11/1 $0 $140,000 $0 $140,000 $125,000
Principal 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140,000
Interest 5/1 $144,806 $142,066 $0 $142,066 $137,959
Special Call 5/1 $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
Special Call 8/1 $0 $0 $90,000 $90,000 $0

Total Expenditures $289,612 $438,242 $90,000 $528,242 $543,106

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $289,420 $469,748 ($62,935) $406,812 297,306

 
 11/1/22 Interest 137,959$          

11/1/22 Principal 140,000$          
277,959$          

  

Armstrong
Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2022
Debt Service Fund

Series 2019

12



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 7,260,000$    140,000$            140,146.88$       280,146.88$        
5/1/22 7,120,000$    -$                    137,959.38$       -$                     

11/1/22 7,120,000$    140,000$            137,959.38$       415,918.75$        
5/1/23 6,980,000$    -$                    135,771.88$       -$                     

11/1/23 6,980,000$    145,000$            135,771.88$       416,543.75$        
5/1/24 6,835,000$    -$                    133,506.25$       -$                     

11/1/24 6,835,000$    150,000$            133,506.25$       417,012.50$        
5/1/25 6,685,000$    -$                    131,162.50$       -$                     

11/1/25 6,685,000$    155,000$            131,162.50$       417,325.00$        
5/1/26 6,530,000$    -$                    128,450.00$       -$                     

11/1/26 6,530,000$    160,000$            128,450.00$       416,900.00$        
5/1/27 6,370,000$    -$                    125,650.00$       -$                     

11/1/27 6,370,000$    165,000$            125,650.00$       416,300.00$        
5/1/28 6,205,000$    -$                    122,762.50$       -$                     

11/1/28 6,205,000$    170,000$            122,762.50$       415,525.00$        
5/1/29 6,035,000$    -$                    119,787.50$       -$                     

11/1/29 6,035,000$    180,000$            119,787.50$       419,575.00$        
5/1/30 5,855,000$    -$                    116,637.50$       -$                     

11/1/30 5,855,000$    185,000$            116,637.50$       418,275.00$        
5/1/31 5,670,000$    -$                    113,400.00$       -$                     

11/1/31 5,670,000$    190,000$            113,400.00$       416,800.00$        
5/1/32 5,480,000$    -$                    109,600.00$       -$                     

11/1/32 5,480,000$    200,000$            109,600.00$       419,200.00$        
5/1/33 5,280,000$    -$                    105,600.00$       -$                     

11/1/33 5,280,000$    205,000$            105,600.00$       416,200.00$        
5/1/34 5,075,000$    -$                    101,500.00$       -$                     

11/1/34 5,075,000$    215,000$            101,500.00$       418,000.00$        
5/1/35 4,860,000$    -$                    97,200.00$         -$                     

11/1/35 4,860,000$    225,000$            97,200.00$         419,400.00$        
5/1/36 4,635,000$    -$                    92,700.00$         -$                     

11/1/36 4,635,000$    230,000$            92,700.00$         415,400.00$        
5/1/37 4,405,000$    -$                    88,100.00$         -$                     

11/1/37 4,405,000$    240,000$            88,100.00$         416,200.00$        
5/1/38 4,165,000$    -$                    83,300.00$         -$                     

11/1/38 4,165,000$    250,000$            83,300.00$         416,600.00$        
5/1/39 3,915,000$    -$                    78,300.00$         -$                     

11/1/39 3,915,000$    260,000$            78,300.00$         416,600.00$        
5/1/40 3,655,000$    -$                    73,100.00$         -$                     

11/1/40 3,655,000$    270,000$            73,100.00$         416,200.00$        
5/1/41 3,385,000$   -$                    67,700.00$         -$                     

11/1/41 3,385,000$   280,000$            67,700.00$         415,400.00$        
5/1/42 3,105,000$   -$                    62,100.00$         -$                     

11/1/42 3,105,000$   295,000$            62,100.00$         419,200.00$        
5/1/43 2,810,000$   -$                    56,200.00$         -$                     

11/1/43 2,810,000$   305,000$            56,200.00$         417,400.00$        

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Community Development District
Armstrong

 Series 2019A, Special Assessment Bonds (Assessment Area 2)

13



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/44 2,505,000$   -$                    50,100.00$         -$                     
11/1/44 2,505,000$   320,000$            50,100.00$         420,200.00$        
5/1/45 2,185,000$   -$                    43,700.00$         -$                     

11/1/45 2,185,000$   330,000$            43,700.00$         417,400.00$        
5/1/46 1,855,000$   -$                    37,100.00$         -$                     

11/1/46 1,855,000$   345,000$            37,100.00$         419,200.00$        
5/1/47 1,510,000$   -$                    30,200.00$         -$                     

11/1/47 1,510,000$   355,000$            30,200.00$         415,400.00$        
5/1/48 1,155,000$   -$                    23,100.00$         -$                     

11/1/48 1,155,000$   370,000$            23,100.00$         416,200.00$        
5/1/49 785,000$      -$                    15,700.00$         -$                     

11/1/49 785,000$      385,000$            15,700.00$         416,400.00$        
5/1/50 400,000$      -$                    8,000.00$           -$                     

11/1/50 400,000$      400,000$            8,000.00$           416,000.00$        

Totals 7,260,000$         5,116,922$         12,376,921.88$   

Armstrong
Community Development District

 Series 2019A, Special Assessment Bonds (Assessment Area 2)
(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING POLICIES FOR 
THE USE OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S 
AMENITIES AND FACILITIES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Armstrong Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s amenities and facilities (“Amenities”), have been constructed in 
accordance with the District’s purpose and improvement plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  the District was required to obtain the consent of the local general purpose 
government prior to the exercise of powers related to the provision of security facilities or services, 
as provided in Section 190.012(2)(d), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, effective July 12, 2016, the County adopted Ordinance No. 2016-23, granting 
certain special powers to the District related to security; and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 119.071(3)(a) and 281.301, Florida Statutes, security 
system plans including “all records, information, photographs, audio and visual presentations, 
schematic diagrams . . . or portions thereof relating directly to the physical security of the facility 
or revealing security systems” are classified as confidential and exempt from the Public Records 
Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests of the 
District and necessary for the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution a video 
surveillance policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference 
(“Video Surveillance Policy”), for immediate use and application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The above stated recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated 
herein by reference. 
 
 SECTION 2. The attached Video Surveillance Policy is hereby adopted pursuant to this 
Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. The Video Surveillance Policy shall 
stay in full force and effect until such time as the Board may amend them.  The Board reserves the 
right to approve such amendments by motion. 
 



 

 

 SECTION 3.  The District’s surveillance videos are confidential and exempt from 
disclosure to the public. Consequently, the District will deny any public records requests for 
District surveillance videos. However, the District may disclose the videos in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 119.071, Florida Statutes. Finally, the District will strictly follow this policy 
since the Public Records Act imposes punishments for violations, which are enforced by Florida’s 
Criminal Code. 
 
 SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of July, 2021. 
 
 
ATTEST:     ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 
 
Exhibit A:  Video Surveillance Policy 
 
  



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE POLICY 

 
 
1.   Purpose of Security Cameras 
 
This policy sets out the framework within which the Armstrong Community Development District 
(“District”) will use security cameras. The District will use security cameras to enhance the safety 
and security of District residents, guests, staff and property, while protecting the individuals’ right 
to privacy. 
 
The security camera installation consists of dedicated cameras providing real-time surveillance. 
The primary use of security cameras is to discourage inappropriate and illegal behavior and to 
enhance the opportunity to apprehend offenders. 
 
Video monitoring of public areas will be limited to uses that do not violate the reasonable 
expectation of privacy as defined by law.  Information obtained will be used exclusively for law 
and/or policy enforcement. 
 
2.   Signage 
 
The District will post signs in relevant areas to read: “Attention: This area is under video 
surveillance.  All activity is recorded.” 
 
The cameras are positioned only to record those areas specified by the District Manager which will 
complement other measures to maintain a safe and secure environment. 
 
3.   Camera Locations 
 
In general, cameras are located to view areas prone to vandalism or activity in violation of the 
District’s Amenity Policies.  
 
4.   Use/Disclosure of Video Records: 
 
Video data is recorded and stored on a secure Digital Video Recorder equipped with onboard hard 
drive storage. Normal retention period for recordings is up to thirty calendar days, per Florida 
Department of State Record Retention Schedule for Surveillance Recordings, then automatically 
erased by recording over unless required for evidence. Records required for evidence are saved to 
CD and stored in a secure environment. Such records will be destroyed when no longer required 
for evidence. 
 
Access to camera monitoring is limited to the Amenity Manager, the District Manager, and those 
authorized by the District Manager. Only the Amenity Manager, the District Manager or 
appointees designated by the District Manager are authorized to operate the video security system.  



 

 

Access to video records shall be limited to authorized District appointees, who shall only access 
such records during the course of their regular duties to: 

 
a.  Identify the person or persons responsible for District Amenity Policies violations, 
criminal activity, or actions considered disruptive to normal District operations. 
b.  Assist law enforcement agencies in accordance with applicable state and federal laws. 

 
Any such review of video recordings will be with the knowledge and approval of the District 
Manager or his/her designee. Only the District Manager shall be authorized to release any video 
record to anyone other than an authorized employee, including but not limited to, law enforcement 
personnel, media, patrons and other persons. 
 
5. Public Records Requests:  
 
The District’s surveillance videos are confidential and exempt from disclosure to the public. 
Consequently, the District will deny any public records requests for District surveillance videos. 
However, the District may —but is not required to— disclose the videos to (1) itself; (2) in 
furtherance of the official duties and responsibilities of the District; (3) to another agency in 
furtherance of that agency’s official duties and responsibilities; and (4) upon a showing of good 
cause before a court of competent jurisdiction. The District will also comply with any court orders 
that require disclosure of surveillance videos. Finally, the District will strictly follow this policy 
since the Public Records Act imposes punishments for violations, which are enforced by Florida’s 
Criminal Code. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\July 8 2021 Engineer Items.doc  7/1/2021 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

July 8, 2021 

 
1. Ratification of Requisitions 91 

  2019A Construction Account 

 

2. Consideration of Requisition 92 - 93 

  2019A Construction Account 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

 



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED Requisition Amount

17-Jun 91 Besch & Smith Pay App #21 (Retainage) Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 319,589.71$    

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 319,589.71$       

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED Requisition Amount

8-Jul 92 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - May 2021 (WA#6)  - Invoices 198331 Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B 155.25$     

8-Jul 93 Eisman & Russo CEI Services- April 2021 - Invoice 2338-20 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 143.74$     

REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 298.99$      

319,888.70$    

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY
July 8, 2021

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED JULY 8, 2021

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\7-8-21 req list    Sheet1 (3)



D-1

FORM OF REQUISITION 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District 
(the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the 

terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee 
(the “Trustee”), dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a Third Supplemental Trust 

Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2019 (collectively, the “Indenture”; all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 93

(b) Name of Payee:

(c) Amount Payable:

Eisman & Russo 

6455 Powers Avenue 

Jacksonville, FL 32217 

$ 143.74

(d) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of 
issuance, if applicable):  Greyhawk Phases 2&3 CEI Services – (April 2021) 
Invoices 2338.20

(e) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:
$ 143.74  from the Series 2019A Acquisition and Construction Account.

$_________ from the Series 2019A Cost of Issuance Account. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. ✓ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the 
Issuer, 

or 

 this requisition is for Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and

Construction Fund or the 2019A Cost of Issuance Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition

and/or construction of the Project; and

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been

paid.



D-2
Error! Unknown document property name. 

5. The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served
upon the Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim

affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee
set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously

with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 

payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of issuance, the undersigned 
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the  Project and is 

consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Series 2019A Project with respect to which such disbursement 

is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been 
amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: __________





D-1

FORM OF REQUISITION 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District 
(the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the 
terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee 
(the “Trustee”), dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a Third Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2019 (collectively, the “Indenture”; all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 92

(b) Name of Payee:

(c) Amount Payable:

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

$ 155.25

(d) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of 
issuance, if applicable): Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B-CEI Services
(May 2021) WA#6 -Invoice 198331

(e) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

$ 155.25    from the Series 2019A Acquisition and Construction Account. 

$_________ from the Series 2019A Cost of Issuance Account. The 

undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1.  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the 
Issuer, 
or 
� this requisition is for Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and
Construction Fund or the 2019A Cost of Issuance Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project; and

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

5. The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served
upon the Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim



D-2
Error! Unknown document property name. 

affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee 
set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously 
with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of issuance, the undersigned 
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the  Project and is 
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Series 2019A Project with respect to which such disbursement 
is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been 
amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date:__________________







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

Armstrong CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

July 2021 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 

 
 

 

Amenities 
 

Overview 
 
 
 
 
 

Facility Usage & 
Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Pool/ 
Covered Patio 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Armstrong Amenities are running smoothly.  
Monthly Facility inspections have been 
completed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Maintenance 
Projects 

Completed 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 

 
Events Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

• The Pool stairs have been serviced and 
fixed 

• Partial areas of the pool deck have been 
fixed. Vendor is scheduled to come back at 
a later date. 

 
 

   
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Armstrong
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
June 30, 2021



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  

Cash $120,720 --- --- $120,720
Investments:
Series 2017A 

Reserve --- $265,819 --- $265,819
Revenue --- $174,554 --- $174,554
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $9,751 $9,751

Series 2017B  
Reserve --- $15,889 --- $15,889
Revenue --- $3 --- $3
Prepayment --- $96 --- $96
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $16 $16

Series 2019
Reserve --- $425,425 --- $425,425
Capitalized Interest --- $4 --- $4
Revenue --- $261,950 --- $261,950
Prepayment --- $215,343 --- $215,343
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $74,919 $74,919

Prepaid Expenses $2,729 --- --- $2,729
Due from Developer $77,069 --- --- $77,069
Due from General Fund --- $1,294 --- $1,294
Due from Other $14,638 --- --- $14,638
TOTAL ASSETS $215,155 $1,360,376 $84,686 $1,660,217

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable --- --- --- $0
Due to Construction $24,247 --- --- $24,247
Due to Debt Service 2017A $668 --- --- $668
Due to Debt Service 2019 $626 --- --- $626

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,360,376 --- $1,360,376
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $84,686 $84,686
Unassigned $189,615 --- --- $189,615

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $215,155 $1,360,376 $84,686 $1,660,217

Governmental Fund Types

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2021

1



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 

Assessments - Net $294,400 $294,400 $324,901 $30,501
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $36,000 $24,000 $14,638 ($9,362)
Developer Subsidy - Net $29,440 $19,627 $0 ($19,627)
Developer Contributions $154,137 $115,603 $115,603 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $43 $43

TOTAL REVENUES $513,977 $453,629 $455,185 $1,555

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $6,400 $2,400 $4,000
FICA Expense $734 $490 $184 $306
Engineering Fees $10,000 $6,667 $3,012  $3,654
Arbitrage $600 $600 $1,100 ($500)
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,000 $4,667 $5,350 ($683)
Attorney Fees $20,000 $13,333 $3,531 $9,802
Annual Audit $5,800 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $7,758 $7,758 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $30,000 $33,750 ($3,750)
Information Technology $1,500 $1,000 $1,125 ($125)
Telephone $300 $200 $83 $117
Postage $300 $200 $405 ($205)
Insurance $6,484 $6,484 $6,484 $0
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $837 $497
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,667 $778 $889
Other Current Charges $500 $333 $240 $93
Website Administration $1,000 $667 $750 ($83)
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $100 $67 $129 ($62)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $123,511 $87,040 $73,090 $13,950

Field
Security $30,000 $10,000 $34,923 ($24,923)
Electric $1,500 $1,000 $850 $150
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $48,500 $32,333 $17,103 $15,230
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $513 $2,821
Landscape Contract $61,977 $41,318 $53,453 ($12,135)
Landscape Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $3,080 $253
Landscape Pond Banks $0 $0 $5,801 ($5,801)
Lake Maintenance $10,000 $6,667 $7,020 ($353)
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $6,667 $1,126 $5,541

Total Field $171,977 $104,651 $123,869 ($19,217)

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

2



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

Amenity Center
Insurance $23,102 $23,102 $22,536 $566
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $3,333 $1,554 $1,779
Electric $20,000 $13,333 $8,833 $4,500
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $10,000 $3,457 $6,543
Gas $1,000 $667 $747 ($81)
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,667 $1,533 $134
Security Monitoring $600 $400 $0 $400
Access Cards $2,500 $1,667 $439 $1,228
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Landscape Contract $30,631 $20,421 $22,703 ($2,282)
Fitness Equipment Lease  $17,500 $11,667 $12,737 ($1,070)
Janitorial Services $43,646 $29,097 $16,108 $12,990
Janitorial Supplies $6,500 $4,333 $593 $3,740
Pool Maintenance $12,600 $8,400 $9,233 ($833)
Repairs & Maintenance $11,810 $7,873 $2,089 $5,785
Special Events $4,000 $2,667 $3,218 ($552)
Holiday Decorations $3,000 $2,000 $807 $1,193
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $600 $285 $315
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,000 $104 $896
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $333 $0 $333
Pest Control $1,200 $800 $360 $440

Total Amenity Center $218,489 $153,360 $107,337 $46,023

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $513,977 $345,051 $304,295 $40,756

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $108,578 $150,889 $42,311

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $108,578 $150,889 $42,311

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $38,726  

Fund Blance - Ending $0 $189,615

3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Series 2017A $265,819 $265,819 $266,777 $958
Interest Income $0 $0 $16 $16

TOTAL REVENUES $265,819 $265,819 $266,793 $975

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $97,797 $97,797 $97,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $96,528 $96,528 $96,528 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $264,325 $264,325  $264,325 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,494 $1,494 $2,468 $975

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($11) ($11)

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  ($11) ($11)

Net change in Fund Balance $1,494 $1,494 $2,458 $964

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $171,155 $454,570

FUND BALANCE - Ending $172,649 $457,028

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

4



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - 2019 $433,600 $406,542 $406,542 $0
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $356,178 $356,178
Interest Income $0 $0 $23 $23

TOTAL REVENUES $433,600 $406,542 $762,744 $356,202

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019
Interest Expense - 11/1 $144,806 $144,806 $144,806 $0
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $1,370 ($1,370)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $140,000 ($140,000)
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $144,806 $144,806 $142,066 $2,741

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $289,613 $289,613  $438,242 ($148,630)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $143,988 $116,930 $324,502 $207,572

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $143,988 $116,930 $324,502 $207,572

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,432 $578,846

FUND BALANCE - Ending $289,420 $903,348

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

5



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1
Miscellanous Income $0 $0 ($7,561) ($7,561)

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 ($7,560) ($7,560)

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 $0
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 (7,560)                     (7,560)                     

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $11 $11

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $11 $11

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($7,550) ($7,550)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,317

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,767

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

6



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/21 THRU 06/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2
Developer Subsidy $0 $0 $1,605,865 $1,605,865
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $181,593 $181,593

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,787,459 $1,787,459

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements  $0 $0 $1,870,186 ($1,870,186)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $1,870,186 ($1,870,186)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($82,727) ($82,727)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($82,727) ($82,727)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $157,646

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $74,919

  

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

7



General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Net $0 $1,526 $290,099 $16,329 $8,050 $0 $7,197 $960 $740 $0 $0 $0 $324,901
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,096 $1,542 $0 $0 $0 $14,638
Developer Subsidy - Net $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $38,534 $38,534 $0 $0 $38,534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,603
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43

Total Revenues $0 $1,526 $328,633 $54,864 $8,050 $0 $45,775 $14,056 $2,282 $0 $0 $0 $455,185

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $200 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $2,400
FICA Expense $61 $15 $0 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $46 $0 $0 $0 $184
Engineering Fees $316 $231 $810 $1,152 $126 $252 $126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,012
Arbitrage $0 $550 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,100
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Dissemination Agent $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $683 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $5,350
Attorney Fees $360 $228 $146 $455 $239 $564 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,531
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,758
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $33,750
Information Technology $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $1,125
Telephone $0 $0 $13 $11 $0 $22 $13 $13 $10 $0 $0 $0 $83
Postage $0 $99 $91 $0 $61 $23 $11 $6 $115 $0 $0 $0 $405
Insurance $6,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,484
Printing & Binding $117 $78 $29 $35 $164 $11 $11 $23 $369 $0 $0 $0 $837
Legal Advertising $385 $0 $153 $48 $0 $48 $48 $48 $48 $0 $0 $0 $778
Other Current Charges $33 $46 $31 $16 $0 $50 $19 $23 $22 $0 $0 $0 $240
Website Administration $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $750
Property Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $13 $13 $0 $0 $13 $7 $1 $0 $83 $0 $0 $0 $129
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $22,002 $10,042 $6,365 $6,259 $5,143 $6,479 $6,309 $4,656 $5,835 $0 $0 $0 $73,090

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

8



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Field
Security $10,433 $0 $1,694 $9,728 $0 $10,754 $2,314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,923
Electric $40 $46 $70 $67 $66 $67 $60 $434 $0 $0 $0 $0 $850
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $215 $2,179 $1,206 $1,644 $1,623 $1,363 $2,373 $3,290 $3,210 $0 $0 $0 $17,103
Repairs & Maintenance $513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $513
Landscape Contract $5,435 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $7,398 $7,398 $7,398 $0 $0 $0 $53,453
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875 $1,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,080
Landscape Pond Banks $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $0 $0 $0 $5,801
Lake Maintenance $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $0 $0 $0 $7,020
Irrigation Repairs $0 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,126

Total Field $17,415 $8,587 $8,915 $17,384 $8,794 $19,288 $16,670 $14,267 $12,548 $0 $0 $0 $123,869

Amenity Center
Property Insurance $22,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,536
Phone/Internet/Cable $179 $170 $170 $181 $171 $171 $171 $171 $171 $0 $0 $0 $1,554
Electric $1,228 $1,038 $1,383 $1,027 $875 $1,210 $1,077 $995 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,833
Water/Irrigation $0 $403 $382 $382 $368 $370 $461 $529 $562 $0 $0 $0 $3,457
Gas $113 $3 $85 $115 $164 $109 $85 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $747
Refuse Service $167 $0 $167 $197 $198 $200 $209 $198 $198 $0 $0 $0 $1,533
Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $439
Facility Mgmt/Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contract $2,282 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $0 $0 $0 $22,703
Fitness Equipment Lease $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $0 $0 $0 $12,737
Janitorial Services $3,637 $0 $1,559 $3,118 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $0 $0 $0 $16,108
Janitorial Supplies $0 $120 $217 $135 $65 $0 $57 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $593
Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,082 $1,050 $1,050 $1,300 $1,377 $1,275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,233
Repairs & Maintenance $288 $324 $165 $157 $595 $0 $488 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,089
Special Events $367 $444 $1,446 $668 $0 $243 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,218
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $762 $0 $0 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $807
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285
Office Supplies $0 $0 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $360

Total Amenity Center $33,308 $7,564 $11,818 $11,482 $9,058 $9,220 $9,545 $8,885 $6,457 $0 $0 $0 $107,337

Total Expenditures $72,725 $26,193 $27,098 $35,125 $22,994 $34,987 $32,525 $27,808 $24,840 $0 $0 $0 $304,295

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($72,725) ($24,666) $301,535 $19,739 ($14,945) ($34,987) $13,250 ($13,752) ($22,558) $0 $0 $0 $150,889

General Fund

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

9



I. Bond Issue: Series 2017A Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,035,000

Assessment Area 1-A  Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $355,000.00 11/1/23 3.625%
Term 2 $430,000.00 11/1/28 4.500%
Term 3 $665,000.00 11/1/34 5.000%
Term 4 $2,585,000.00 11/1/48 5.125%

$4,035,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $4,035,000
Less:  11/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/20 ($70,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,900,000

Reserve Requirement: $265,819
Reserve Fund Balance: $265,819

II. Bond Issue: Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000

Assessment Area 1-B $2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250%
 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $2,890,000
Less:  11/1/18 ($365,000)

2/1/19 ($185,000)
5/1/19 ($1,375,000)
8/1/19 ($180,000)

11/1/19 ($785,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $0

Reserve Requirement: $0
Reserve Fund Balance: $15,889

Reserve Fund Requirement:
(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds  

III. Bond Issue: Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2)
Original Issue Amount: $7,500,000

Assessment Area 2 Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $590,000.00 11/1/24 3.125%
Term 2 $1,045,000.00 11/1/30 3.550%
Term 3 $2,365,000.00 11/1/40 4.000%
Term 4 $3,500,000.00 11/1/50 4.100%

$7,500,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 10/31/19 $7,500,000
Less:  2/1/21 ($140,000)

5/1/21 ($10,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $7,360,000

Reserve Requirement: $425,425
Reserve Fund Balance: $425,425

Reserve Fund Requirement: (i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Lesser of:

Long Term Debt

11



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through June 30, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 $6,111,819.56

Source of Funds:     Interest Earned on Series 2017 $9,417.98
Developer Contributions $2,599,016.82
Transfer from Debt Service $1,219.74
Prepaid CEC Fees $81,232.20
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($409,225.50)
Roadway Improvements ($1,745,453.37)
Utilities ($2,181,215.35)
Stormwater Management System ($1,370,377.54)
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks ($2,457,555.82)
Contingency ($68,494.30)
Professional Fees ($560,617.54)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2021 $9,766.88

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2021 $9,766.88  

Contracts in place at June 30, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
May 31, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $9,766.88

Due from Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $9,766.88

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 

12



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  B C A D F E E E E E E E

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets Internal Roads
Water, Sewer and 
Reuse Facilities

Stormwater 
Management 

Facilities
Amenity Center & 

Neighborhood Parks Contingency Hadden Eng
Basham & 

Lucas Jr Davis
Eiland & 
Assoc Gemini Eng

Scherer 
Constr

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,275.00 $5,275.00        
COI GMS $27,500.00 $27,500.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.50 $5,250.50
COI Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 $15,000.00
COI Akerman LP $45,000.00 $45,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hadden Eng $17,400.00 $17,400.00
COI Hopping Green $55,000.00 $55,000.00
COI Imagemaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 $138,500.00
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050.00

1 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 $278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 $0.00 $0.00  
2 1/8/18 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 $99,008.80 $99,008.80
3 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 $97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52
4 2/22/18 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 $18,315.06 $18,315.06
5 3/13/18 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 $345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 $0.00
6 3/27/18 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 $695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269,108.78 $1,876.67 $10,779.72
7 4/12/18 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 $48,900.00 $48,900.00
8 5/4/18 Hadden Eng $29,125.85 $29,125.85 $29,125.85
9 5/4/18 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 $599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 $0.00
10 5/14/18 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 $707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 $5,630.00 $32,339.25 $0.00
11 5/14/18 Clay Electric $273,690.00 $273,690.00 $273,690.00
12 6/12/18 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 $530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 $43,257.35
13 5/25/18 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 $9,440.00 $9,440.00
14 6/13/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 7/17/18 Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 $3,630.00 $3,630.00
16 7/13/18 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 $432.00
17 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $750.00 $750.00 $750.00
18 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 $5,763.81 $5,763.81
19 7/24/18 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 $106,556.74 $106,556.74
20 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $24,363.73 $24,363.73 $24,363.73
21 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 $45,853.39 $45,853.39
22 8/21/18 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 $3,543.02 $3,543.02
23 8/21/18 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 $220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61
24 8/21/18 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 $2,240.00 $2,240.00
25 9/20/18 Gemini Engineering $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
26 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $980.00 $980.00 $980.00
27 9/20/18 Basham & Lucas $2,699.84 $2,699.84 $2,699.84
28 9/20/18 JR Davis Construction $181,074.53 $181,074.53 $91,401.65 $49,589.08 $9,651.67 $30,432.13
29 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
30 9/21/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
31 9/26/18 Vallencourt Construction $8,107.68 $8,107.68 $8,107.68
32 9/26/18 Hadden Eng $7,569.01 $7,569.01 $7,569.01

13



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  33 10/25/18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
34 11/20/18 JR Davis Construction $139,836.51 $139,836.51 $138,702.97 $1,133.54
35 11/20/18 Basham & Lucas $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
36 12/3/18 Scherer Construction $45,234.00 $45,234.00 $16,200.00 $29,034.00
37 12/11/18 Gemini Engineering $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
38 1/16/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,285.00 $1,285.00 $1,285.00
39 1/16/19 Basham & Lucas $3,932.70 $3,932.70 $3,932.70
40 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $187,117.98 $187,117.98 $187,117.98
41 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $482,000.11 $482,000.11 $141,541.07 $228,900.29 $107,013.13 $4,545.62
42 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $30,272.78 $30,272.81
43 1/16/19 Scherer Construction $102,156.56 $102,156.56 $102,156.56
44 5/13/19 Hadden Engineering $8,289.00 $8,289.00 $8,289.00  
45 2/28/19 Jr Davis Construction $18,254.18 $18,254.18 $18,254.18
46 2/28/19 Scherer Construction $316,090.57 $316,090.57 $316,090.57
47 2/28/19 Gemini Engineering $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
48 2/28/19 Vallencourt Construction $5,843.00 $5,843.00 $5,843.00
49 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $4,798.10 $4,798.10 $4,798.10
50 3/21/19 JR Davis Construction $90,449.36 $90,449.36 $3,727.55 $84,201.81 $2,520.00
51 3/21/19 Hadden Engineering $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00
52 3/21/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,485.41 $225,485.41
53 3/21/19 BuiltRite Inspections $445.00 $445.00 $445.00
54 3/21/19 Gaynelle James $1,011.75 $1,011.75 $1,011.75
55 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,432.70 $1,432.70 $1,432.70
56 4/23/19 Basham & Lucas $4,965.40 $4,965.40 $4,965.40
57 4/23/19 JR Davis Construction $66,879.94 $66,879.94 $66,879.94
58 4/23/19 Scherer Construction $318,369.47 $318,369.47 $318,369.47
59 4/23/19 Hadden Engineering $900.00 $900.00 $900.00
60 5/13/19 Micamy Design $69,572.42 $69,572.42 $69,572.42
61 5/13/19 Basham & Lucas $4,369.60 $4,369.60 $4,369.60
62 5/13/19 Jr Davis $9,230.52 $9,230.52 $9,230.52
63 5/13/19 Sofitco $24,363.58 $24,363.58 $24,363.58
64 5/13/19 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84 $491,724.78 $43,149.06
65 5/13/19 Eiland & Assoc $325.00 $325.00 $325.00
66 6/20/19 Basham & Lucas $3,939.20 $3,939.20 $3,939.20
67 6/20/19 JR Davis $62,276.73 $62,276.73 $62,276.73  
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $307,816.51 $307,816.51 $269,743.81 $38,072.70
69 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $3,239.20 $3,239.20 $3,239.20  
70 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00  
71 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $450.00 $450.00 $450.00  
72 7/24/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 $49,761.92
73 7/24/19 Scherer Construction $327,079.18 $327,079.18 $327,079.18
74 7/24/19 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72 $5,297.72
75 8/21/19 Hadden Engineering $825.00 $825.00 $825.00
76 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,604.40 $1,604.40 $1,604.40
77 8/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,692.52 $148,692.52
78 10/2/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344.44 $25,344.44 $25,344.44
79 10/2/19 Micamy Design $23,190.73 $23,190.73 $23,190.73
80 10/17/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Grand Total $8,792,939.41 $409,225.50 $8,383,713.88 $1,745,453.37 $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.54 $2,457,555.82 $68,494.30 $79,180.75 $202,477.88 $49,839.35 $5,110.00 $12,500.00 $110,255.76 $101,253.80

14



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A B COI INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819.56 Oct-17 $54.56 $39.18 $2.28 Oct-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,599,016.82 Nov-17 $563.76 $404.90 $9.57 Nov-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
INT REC'D TO DATE $9,417.97 Dec-17 $545.58 $391.84 $0.01 Dec-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $1,219.74 Jan-18 $563.94 $405.03 $0.01 Jan-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 Feb-18 $528.11 $379.09 $0.01 Feb-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,792,939.41) Mar-18 $466.85 $335.05 $0.01 Mar-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.08
BALANCE $9,766.88 Apr-18 $468.11 $335.63 $0.01 Apr-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20

May-18 $492.70 $352.76 $0.00 May-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
RECONCILIATION Jun-18 $370.12 $263.83 Jun-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
TRUST STATEMENT $9,766.88 Jul-18 $260.98 $184.94 $0.63 $0.00 $10.56
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-18 $256.31 $180.61
ADJ BALANCE $9,766.88 Sep-18 $209.82 $146.91
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $0.00 $4,780.84 $3,419.77 $11.90 Transfer In
VARIANCE ($0.00) Oct-18 $175.10 $121.93

Nov-18 $153.12 $105.85
Developer Contributions: Dec-18 $138.72 $95.58 $106.38

2/28/19 $186,863.26 $73,848.09 Jan-19 $123.60 $84.47 $109.93
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $135,875.16 Feb-19 $60.39 $50.15 $109.93
4/23/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87  Mar-19 $2.38 $15.36 $99.29
5/13/19 $337,241.90 $244,209.64  Apr-19 $6.39 $0.01 $109.93
6/19/19 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 May-19 $14.20 $0.32 $106.38
7/24/19 $386,918.02 Jun-19 $14.41 $0.02 $99.03
8/15/19 $210,143.92 Jul-19 $1.87 $1.32 $95.83
9/17/19 $7,561.10 Aug-19 $0.27 $0.03 $82.52
24-Jun ($7,561.10) Sep-19 $8.96 $0.03 $53.76

$2,599,016.82 $1,821,252.44 $777,764.38 $699.41 $475.07 $972.98
Oct-19 $9.28 $0.03 $46.83

Prepaid CEC Fees: Nov-19 $2.48 $0.01 $40.31
$16,826.67 Dec-19 $2.11 $1.96 $32.77
$23,789.43 Jan-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.86
$40,616.10 Feb-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.77
$81,232.20 Mar-20 $1.81 $1.67 $27.96

Apr-20 $0.82 $0.75 $12.60
May-20 $0.14 $0.13 $2.18
Jun-20 $0.15 $0.13 $2.25
Jul-20 $0.09 $0.08 $1.31
Aug-20 $0.08 $0.07 $1.23
Sep-20 $0.07 $0.07 $1.13

$21.41 $8.94 $236.20

15



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through June 30, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 $6,768,742.71

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2019 $1,405.50
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $3,152,042.46
Transfer from Debt Service $0.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($397,308.14)
Roadway Improvements ($2,225,024.32)
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric ($1,728,413.76)
Stormwater Management System ($1,925,410.62)
Amenity Area  ($2,671,439.84)
Neighborhood Parks ($419,866.62)
Contingency $0.00
Professional Fees ($479,808.60)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2021 $74,918.77

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2021 $74,918.77  

Contracts in place at June 30, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
June 30, 2021 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $74,918.77

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $74,918.77

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

16



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Roadway System

Water, Sewer, Reuse 
and Electric

Stormwater 
Management 

Systems Amenity Center  
Neighborhood 

Parks Contingency

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,675.00 $5,675.00         
COI GMS $31,000.00 $31,000.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.00 $5,250.00
COI Feldman Mahoney $10,000.00 $10,000.00
COI Akerman LP $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hopping Green $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI ImageMaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI England Thims & Miller $5,458.84 $5,458.84

Underwriters Discount $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Org Issue Discount $65,924.30 $65,924.30

1 10/23/19 Greyhawk Ventures $2,518,111.64 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $147,890.70 $147,890.70 $89,390.70 $58,500.00
3 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $387,219.60 $387,219.60 $252,219.60 $135,000.00
4 11/15/19 CCUA $65,630.75 $65,630.75 $65,630.75
5 11/15/19 Eisman & Russo $2,934.80 $2,934.80 $2,934.80
6 11/20/19 Besch and Smith $363,774.60 $363,774.60 $309,774.60 $54,000.00
7 12/4/19 Greyhawk Ventures $192,478.43 $192,478.43  $192,478.43
8 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
9 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $7,521.25 $7,521.25 $7,521.25
10 1/14/20 Hopping Green $111.65 $111.65 $111.65
11 12/16/19 Hadden Engineering $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
12 1/14/20 Besch and Smith $600,869.78 $600,869.78 $67,500.00 $533,369.78
13 1/14/20 Eisman & Russo $5,285.64 $5,285.64 $5,285.64
14 1/23/20 Besch and Smith $544,336.20 $544,336.20 $310,500.00 $86,400.00 $147,436.20
15 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $7,710.68 $7,710.68 $7,710.68
16 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $1,430.72 $1,430.72 $1,430.72
17 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $7,153.58 $7,153.58 $7,153.58
18 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $9,965.73 $9,965.73 $9,965.73
19 2/20/20 Hopping Green $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00
20 2/20/20 Besch and Smith $668,766.60 $668,766.60 $82,866.60 $234,000.00 $351,900.00  
21 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $4,255.46 $4,255.46 $4,255.46
22 4/17/20 Besch and Smith $498,794.03 $498,794.03 $115,320.39 $265,500.00 $117,973.64
23 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $8,151.95 $8,151.95 $8,151.95
24 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $450.00 $450.00 $450.00
25 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
26 6/24/20 Clay Electric $143,385.44 $143,386.44 $143,385.44
27 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $13,460.28 $13,460.28 $13,460.28
28 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $1,582.04 $1,582.04 $1,582.04
29 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
30 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
31 5/20/20 Besch and Smith $184,270.26 $184,270.26 $184,270.26
32 5/20/20 Eisman & Russo $8,584.29 $8,584.29 $8,584.29
33 5/20/20 CCUA $4,237.64 $4,237.64 $4,237.64
34 5/20/20 CCUA $6,896.92 $6,896.92 $6,896.92
35 6/24/20 Besch and Smith $265,109.40 $265,109.40 $265,109.40
36 6/16/20 Eisman & Russo $7,483.74 $7,483.74 $7,483.74
37 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $225.00 $225.00 $225.00
38 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00
39 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
40 7/28/20 Besch and Smith $199,339.24 $199,339.24 $199,339.24
41 7/28/20 Scherer Construction $109,415.79 $109,415.79 $109,415.79
42 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,869.60 $5,869.60 $5,869.60
43 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $7,272.39 $7,272.39 $7,272.39
44 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
45 8/25/20 Besch and Smith $354,774.60 $354,774.60 $354,774.60
46 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $5,750.00 $5,750.00 $5,750.00
47 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $1,965.00 $1,965.00 $1,965.00
48 9/23/20 England Thims & Miller $6,889.75 $6,889.75 $6,889.75
49 9/23/20 Besch and Smith $178,900.83 $178,900.83 $9,000.00 $19,000.00  $150,900.83

17



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  
50 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
51 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $524.00 $524.00 $524.00
52 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $532.00 $532.00 $532.00
53 10/15/20 Besch and Smith $98,610.30 $98,610.30 $27,000.00 $68,910.30 $2,700.00
54 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $4,989.16 $4,989.16 $4,989.16
55 12/3/20 Clay Electric $72,940.00 $72,940.00 $72,940.00
56 12/3/20 Besch and Smith $39,470.50 $39,470.50 $19,660.31 $19,155.30 $654.89
57 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $7,043.52 $7,043.52 $7,043.52
58 12/3/20 ECS Florida, LLC $850.00 $850.00 $850.00
59 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $5,649.49 $5,649.49 $5,649.49
60 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $3,626.20 $3,626.20 $3,626.20
61 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $2,196.34 $2,196.34 $2,196.34
62 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $192,841.01 $192,841.01 $81,227.70 $84,613.31 $27,000.00
63 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $62,283.00 $62,283.00 $62,283.00
64 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $950.00 $950.00 $950.00
65 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $7,630.48 $7,630.48 $7,630.48
66 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $6,750.04 $6,750.04 $6,750.04
67 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $97,267.00 $97,267.00 $97,267.00
68 1/27/21 England Thims & Miller $2,119.72 $2,119.72 $2,119.72
69 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $279,255.93 $279,255.93 $114,300.00 $65,549.89 $99,406.04
70 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
71 3/1/21 Besch and Smith $558,487.01 $558,487.01 $306,272.19 $144,018.28 $108,196.54
72 3/2/21 Armstrong CDD $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
73 3/2/21 England Thims & Miller $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
74 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $4,906.50 $4,906.50 $4,906.50
75 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
76 4/1/21 Eisman & Russo $5,796.23 $5,796.23 $5,796.23
77 4/1/21 Besch and Smith $260,102.21 $260,102.21 $185,440.93 $36,861.28 $37,800.00
78 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $1,933.61 $1,933.61 $1,933.61
79 4/27/21 Eisman & Russo $3,375.02 $3,375.02 $3,375.02
80 4/27/21 Besch and Smith $109,490.42 $109,490.42 $39,806.71 $54,766.90 $14,916.81

80A 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $4,726.50 $4,726.50 $4,726.50
81 5/28/21 Armstrong CDD $6,000.08 $6,000.08 $6,000.08
82 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $414.93 $414.93 $414.93
83 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $75.27 $75.27 $75.27
84 5/28/21 England Thims & Miller $1,284.75 $1,284.75 $1,284.75
85 5/28/21 Eisman & Russo $953.81 $953.81 $953.81

6/15/21 Reimbursement - Req.81 ($1,126.24) ($1,126.24) ($1,126.24)
87 6/18/21 Besch and Smith $6,272.81 $6,272.81 $6,272.81
88 6/18/21 Armstrong CDD $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
89 6/18/21 Armstrong CDD $5,892.00 $5,892.00 $5,892.00
90 6/18/21 England Thims & Miller $5,791.00 $5,791.00 $5,791.00

Grand Total $9,847,271.90 $397,308.14 $9,449,964.76 $2,225,024.32 $1,728,413.76 $1,925,410.62 $2,671,439.84 $419,866.62 $0.00 $479,808.60

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI Add'l Revenue/Developer Contributions:
BOND PROCEEDS $6,768,742.71 Oct-19 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $3,152,042.46 Nov-19 $194.83 $1.42 6/23/20 $328,037.36
INT REC'D TO DATE $1,405.50 Dec-19 $401.21 $0.44 7/27/20 $330,623.14
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Jan-20 $345.21 $0.16 7/29/20 $34,813.80 Prepaid CEC Fees from FY19
LESS: REQ. PAID ($9,847,271.90) Feb-20 $276.32 $0.00 7/29/20 $65,154.00 Agmt# 19 - Media
BALANCE $74,918.77 Mar-20 $137.19 $0.00 7/29/20 $6,863.03 Trans from Acq 2019 A1

Apr-20 $39.48 $0.00 8/20/20 $255,658.30
RECONCILIATION May-20 $4.78 $0.00 9/21/20 $185,790.58  
TRUST STATEMENT $74,918.77 Jun-20 $1.95 $0.00 9/28/20 $157,645.00 Clay Electric
O/S REQ. $0.00  Jul-20 $0.38 $0.00 10/22/20 $12,833.40
ADJ BALANCE $74,918.77 Aug-20 $0.09 $0.00 12/3/20 $71,528.16 Greyhawk Venture
VARIANCE ($0.00) Sep-20 $0.52 $0.00 12/14/20 $53,900.28

$1,401.96 $2.02 12/16/20 $41,066.88
Oct-20 $0.12 $0.00 1/27/21 $555,129.53
Nov-20 $0.43 $0.00 3/1/21 $558,891.81
Dec-20 $0.25 $0.00 4/1/21 $273,538.55
Jan-21 $0.24 $0.00 4/5/21 $16,041.75 Feldman & Mahoney Chk#1744
Feb-21 $0.34 $0.00 4/26/21 $112,865.44
Mar-21 $0.00 $0.00 5/27/21 $13,455.34 Greyhawk Venture
Apr-21 $0.00 $0.00 6/18/21 $20,455.81
May-21 $0.07 $0.00 6/28/21 $57,750.30
Jun-21 $0.07 $0.00 $3,152,042.46

$1.52 $0.00

18



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 861,029$          313,183$            282,778$          265,068$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 809,367$          294,392$            265,811$          249,164$          

2017A 2019A
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.37% 32.84% 30.79% 100%

11/17/20 ACH 4,460.69$                 178.42$        85.65$             -$                    4,196.62$         1,526.44$           1,378.25$         1,291.93$         4,196.62$         
12/1/20 ACH 29,278.64$               1,171.14$     562.15$           -$                    27,545.35$       10,019.10$         9,046.41$         8,479.85$         27,545.35$       
12/4/20 ACH 290,829.51$             11,632.97$   5,583.93$        -$                    273,612.61$     99,521.36$         89,859.50$       84,231.75$       273,612.61$     

12/17/20 ACH 483,047.83$             17,805.33$   9,304.85$        -$                    455,937.65$     165,838.61$       149,738.45$     140,360.59$     455,937.65$     
1/14/21 ACH 47,226.90$               1,416.80$     916.20$           -$                    44,893.90$       16,329.30$         14,744.00$       13,820.60$       44,893.90$       
2/19/21 ACH 1,973.89$                 39.48$          38.69$             -$                    1,895.72$         689.53$              622.59$            583.60$            1,895.72$         
4/12/21 ACH 2,237.27$                 -$              44.75$             -$                    2,192.52$         797.49$              720.06$            674.97$            2,192.52$         
6/11/21 ACH 2,033.11$                 -$              -$                 -$                    2,033.11$         739.50$              667.71$            625.89$            2,033.11$         

-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 861,087.84$             32,244.14$   16,536.22$      -$                    812,307.48$     295,461.34$       266,776.97$     250,069.18$     812,307.48$     

Greyhawk Venture LLC $213,867.75 $29,440.00 $184,427.75

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2019A
12/11/20 12/1/20 WIRE 14,720.00$          14,720.00$       14,720.00$         -$                 
2/26/21 2/1/21 WIRE 7,360.00$            7,360.00$         7,360.00$           -$                 

4/5/21 & 4/8/21 4/1/21 1741 & WIRE 73,771.10$          73,771.10$       -$                    73,771.10$       
4/23/2021 & 5/28/21 5/1/21 1742 & 300 7,360.00$            7,360.00$         7,360.00$           -$                 

6/28/21 9/1/21 1770 110,656.65$        82,702.20$       -$                    82,702.20$       

213,867.75$        185,913.30$     29,440.00$         156,473.30$     

Armstrong
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 6/1/21 471-475 13,647.58$                              

6/2/21 476-479 3,727.46$                                
6/7/21 480 4,811.61$                                
6/14/21 481-488 10,770.13$                              
6/16/21 489 171.17$                                   
6/18/21 490 1,054.00$                                
6/28/21 491-493 11,881.58$                              

46,063.53$                              

46,063.53$                    

Armstrong
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

June 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/01/21 00034 4/12/21 1033     202106 330-57200-34500                                     *           10,753.50
SECURITY SVC JUN21-SEP21

4/12/21 1033     202106 330-57200-34500                                     V           10,753.50-
SECURITY SVC JUN21-SEP21

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS DBA                                     .00 000471
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/21 00019 6/01/21 4916B    202106 320-53800-46800                                     *              780.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE JUN21
SITEX AQUATICS                                                    780.00 000472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/21 00043 6/01/21 5667     202106 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,558.80

JANITORIAL SERVICES JUN21
SUMMIT FACILITY SOLUTIONS INC                                   1,558.80 000473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/21 00021 5/28/21 15357    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT MAY21
5/28/21 15357    202105 330-57200-46200                                     *            2,552.58

AMENITY LANDSCAPE MAY21
5/28/21 15357    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97

TYNES BLVD EXT. MAY21
5/28/21 15357    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,233.41

GREYHAWK PHASE II MAY21
5/28/21 15357    202105 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,160.20

GREYHAWK LAKE MAINT MAY21
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                              11,110.91 000474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/21 00047 5/25/21 28614-40 202106 330-57200-43300                                     *              197.87

REFUSE SRVC 06/01-06/30
WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC                                         197.87 000475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/21 00045 6/02/21 06022021 202106 300-20700-10000                                     *            1,342.65

FY21 DEBT SERV SER 2017A
ARMSTRONG CDD C/O USBANK                                        1,342.65 000476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/21 00045 6/02/21 06022021 202106 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,258.57

FY21 DEBT SERV SER 2019A
ARMSTRONG CDD C/O USBANK                                        1,258.57 000477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/21 00045 6/02/21 06022021 202106 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,125.84

CCUA METER SIZE REIMBURSE
6/02/21 06022021 202106 300-13100-10100                                     V            1,125.84-

CCUA METER SIZE REIMBURSE
ARMSTRONG CDD C/O USBANK                                             .00 000478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/21 00045 6/02/21 06022021 202106 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,126.24

CCUA METER SIZE REIMBURSE
ARMSTRONG CDD C/O USBANK                                        1,126.24 000479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/07/21 00001 6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00
MANAGEMENT FEES JUN21

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-49500                                     *               83.33
WEBSITE ADMIN JUN21

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-35100                                     *              125.00
INFORMATION TECH JUN21

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-31300                                     *              583.33
DISSEMINATION FEE JUN21

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.59
OFFICE SUPPLIES

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.39
POSTAGE

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-42500                                     *              245.70
COPIES

6/01/21 68       202106 310-51300-41000                                     *               10.27
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,811.61 000480
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00031 5/28/21 562490   202105 330-57200-46500                                     *               45.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL MAY21
APEX PEST CONTROL, INC.                                            45.00 000481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00034 6/10/21 1033     202106 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,728.50

SECURITY SVC JUL21
BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS DBA                                2,728.50 000482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00016 6/04/21 567729JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              442.02

3518 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
6/04/21 568411JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              787.62

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
6/04/21 574046JU 202106 330-57200-43100                                     *              263.47

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
6/04/21 574047JU 202106 330-57200-43100                                     *              298.12

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
6/04/21 574048JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              590.46

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
6/04/21 577060JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              511.62

875 TYNES BLVD IRRG JUN21
6/04/21 577061JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              437.22

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG JUN21
6/04/21 586607JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *               68.60

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG
6/04/21 586608JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              110.82

4121 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG
6/04/21 588041JU 202106 320-53800-43100                                     *               79.92

3846 SUNBERRY LANE IRRG

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/07/21 594522   202106 320-53800-43100                                     *              181.46
SVC ORDER#NC860347 APP.

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   3,771.33 000483
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00007 5/19/21 324823   202106 310-51300-48000                                     *               48.00

NOT.OF MEETING 06/10/21
CLAY TODAY                                                         48.00 000484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00025 5/31/21 MAY2021- 202105 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,150.00

MAY 21 - POOL MAINTENANCE
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                               1,150.00 000485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00003 5/31/21 122776   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,539.50

LDSCPE MNT/SECURITY AGRMT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,539.50 000486

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00018 6/01/21 618146   202105 330-57200-44000                                     *            1,415.21

JUN 21 - FITNESS EQUIP
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,415.21 000487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00027 6/04/21 22100762 202105 330-57200-43200                                     *               72.59

3645 ROYAL PINES DR-MAY21
TECO                                                               72.59 000488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/21 00024 6/07/21 30020859 202106 330-57200-41500                                     *              171.17

JUN 21 - INTERNET/PHONE
AT&T                                                              171.17 000489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/21 00100 6/11/21 9054872M 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *               34.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
6/11/21 9082120M 202105 330-57200-43000                                     *              995.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY
6/11/21 9082351M 202105 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG MAY21
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,054.00 000490

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00053 6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42500                                     *               35.00

LOAD/CVRT/POSTAL DOC/LASR
6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42500                                     *               37.50

FORM LAYOUT/PREP MRG IMG
6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42500                                     *               40.64

LASER ONE SHEET FRNT&BACK
6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42500                                     *               10.00

FOLDER CUSTOMER MATERIALS
6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               35.00

CUSTOM #10 WINDOW ENVELOP

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/02/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               35.00
INSRT.MAIL SEAL/DELIVER

6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42000                                     *              103.95
POSTAGE

6/28/21 143934   202106 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.00
AFFIX POSTAGE STAMP

ADVANCES DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                                307.09 000491
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00020 5/30/21 ARMCDD05 202104 330-57200-46000                                     *              391.32

PLAYGRND SUPPLY-PLAY MATT
5/30/21 ARMCDD05 202105 330-57200-46000                                     *               72.26

HOME DEPOT-ROTARY TOOL KT
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                               463.58 000492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/21 00021 6/28/21 15553    202106 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUN21
6/28/21 15553    202106 330-57200-46200                                     *            2,552.58

AMENITY LANDSCAPE JUN21
6/28/21 15553    202106 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97

TYNES BLVD EXT. JUN21
6/28/21 15553    202106 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,233.41

GREYHAWK PHASE II JUN21
6/28/21 15553    202106 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,160.20

GREYHAWK LAKE MAINT JUN21
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                              11,110.91 000493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 46,063.53

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               46,063.53

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 










































































































	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the June 10, 2021 Meeting
	IV.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 11, 2020 Landowner Meeting
	V.	Acceptance of the Draft Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2020
	VI.	Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Approved Budget
	VII.	Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy, Resolution 2021-05
	VIII.	B.	District Engineer Items
	D.	Facility Manager - Report
	X. A.	Financial Statements as of June 30, 2021
	B.	Check Register



